We make lives better
through connections.

March 12, 2025

Mr. Nic Berry

City Planner

City of Commerce City

7887 E. 60" Avenue

Commerce City, Colorado 80022

Nic,

The Regional Transportation District (RTD) is aware of the plan of Revesco Properties to terminate the current lease
between RMA Holdings, Inc. which has allowed RTD to provide parking for RTD patrons at 104" and Revere Street.
RTD has provided parking for patrons for parking at this location since 1994 and at the current facility with RTD funded

improvements since 2010.

RTD is open to negotiations related to a relocated parking area to continue to serve our patrons and residents of
Commerce City.

RTD has just today received possibilities for relocation, has not had an opportunity to review. We look forward to
working with the City and the developer to some mutually beneficial and financially reasonable resolution to maintain

service at this location.

Thanks.
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Susan Altes
Senior Manager, Real Property

Cc: Jyotsna Vishwakarma, Acting Assistant General Manager, Capital Programs
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